

Vibin Thamarassery

Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates | +971 582 360 544 | vibinthamarassery@gmail.com

Professional Summary

A highly motivated IT expert with over a decade of experience in E-commerce, CMS, Education, and Fleet Management. Proficient in Core PHP, Codeigniter, Laravel, Magento, WordPress, Drupal, Opencart, Node.js, TypeScript, and other technologies. Experienced in databases like SQL, MySQL, MongoDB, and Oracle. Certified in Microservices Patterns and System Design Fundamentals, with a strong background in Agile Project Leadership.

Professional Experience

Senior Software Engineer - Scrum Master | Innovent Integrated / Wiot360 Software Solution LLC | Abu Dhabi, UAE | *August 2019 - Current*

- Assisted in analyzing, specifying and developing Micro service Architecture, web-based methodologies, and development plans.
- Started new sprints, conducted sprint reviews and retrospective meetings.
- Analyzed and evaluated sprints and milestones.
- Wrote, updated, and maintained technical programs, end-user documentation, and operational procedures.
- Provided advice, guidance, and expertise in developing proposals and strategies for software design activities such as financial evaluation and costs for recommending software purchases and upgrades.

Senior Web Application Developer | Schoolvoice Education Technology | Abu Dhabi, UAE | *March 2018 - August 2019*

- Resolved Jira tickets with comprehensive bug fixes.
- Contributed to sprint planning, prioritizing backlogs to meet new demands.
- Exceeded client expectations for software function, performance, and features by working closely with development and quality assurance teams.

PHP Team Lead | GMI Interactive | Cochin, India | *May 2016 - February 2018*

- Led and mentored the development team to achieve milestones on time.
- Reviewed codes before moving to the test server.
- Skilfully developed and coded back-end components for web applications, completing without difficulty.

Senior PHP Developer | Webchoice Intl | Cochin, India | *August 2013 - May 2016*

- Assisted in analyzing, specifying, and developing Internet strategies, web-based methodologies, and development plans.
- Conducted in-depth analysis into web applications to determine requirements and enhancements to improve user experience and design.

PHP Developer | SquareMedia Websolutions | Calicut, India | *March 2011 - August 2013*

- Wrote, updated, and maintained program code to meet system requirements, system designs, and technical specifications in accordance with quality accredited standards.
- Provided advice, guidance, and expertise in developing proposals and strategies for software design activities such as financial evaluation and costs for recommending software purchases and upgrades.

Education

Master of Computer Application | Computer Applications | MG University, Kottayam, Kerala | *2010*

BSc Maths | Mathematics | Calicut university, Calicut, Kerala | *2006*

VHSC | State Board of Vocational Higher Secondary Education, Malappuram, Kerala | *2003*

SSLC | State Board of Public Examinations, Kerala, Malappuram, Kerala | *2001*

Technical Skills

- Core PHP, Laravel, Codeigniter, Magento, WordPress, Drupal, Opencart, CakePHP
- Node.js, TypeScript, jQuery, AJAX, JavaScript
- SQL, MySQL, MongoDB, Oracle
- GitLab, Github, Bitbucket
- AWS, Kafka, Jenkins
- Project Management (Monday.com, Zoho, Clickup)
- Agile Methodology, Scrum Master, Jira Proficient

Certifications

- Agile Project Leadership (LinkedIn)
- Microservices Design Pattern (LinkedIn)

Hobbies and Interests

- Playing Football
- Playing Cricket
- Swimming

Web Profile

- Website: www.vibin.me
- LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/vibinthamarassery/